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Our Ref Your Ref Date 

BG/10028350 6 January 2022 

Dear Sir or Madam 

TR030006 - Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and the Infrastructure Planning (Changes to 
and Revocation of, Development Consent Orders) Regulations 2011 
Application by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a Material Change to the Able Marine Energy 
Park Development Consent Order 2014 
Associated British Ports (ABMC2-005) 

I write on behalf of my client, Associated British Ports, (ABP), in relation to the above proposal 
by Able Humber Ports Ltd for a material change to the AMEP DCO 2014.  I would be grateful if 
this letter could be placed before the Examining Body. 

As Mr Novitzky is aware ABP, represented by Mr Thomas Jeynes, is participating in the 
Examination in its capacity as Statutory Harbour Authority (ABMC2-R19011). 

As I explained to the Examining Body at the Preliminary Hearing held on 16 November 2021, 
this firm is separately instructed by ABP in its capacity as owner and operator of the Humber 
Ports of Immingham, Grimsby, Hull and Goole - effectively the commercial part of ABP. 

My client is extremely grateful for confirmation (by email dated 17 November 2021) that ABP, as 
the owner and occupier of the above Ports may participate as an Interested Party in the NSIP 
examination process.  That said, however, as I did explain at the Preliminary Hearing – and 
undertook to confirm in writing - whilst our client as the owner and operator of a number adjacent 
ports is naturally interested in the current proceedings, it has not submitted relevant 
representations and for the record, it neither objects to nor does it support the application now 
before the Examining Body. 

Clyde & Co LLP 

The St Botolph Building 

138 Houndsditch 

London 

EC3A 7AR 

United Kingdom 

Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7876 5000 

Facsimile: +44 (0) 20 7876 5111 

DX: 160030 Lime Street 5 

www.clydeco.com 

@clydeco.com 

 

Able Marine Energy Park Material Change 2 Case 
Team 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 



10028350 110326269.1 2 

It is our intention to participate in the examination process as published by the Examining Body 
by letter dated 20 December 2021, as since amended (6 January 2022) but only as an interested 
party in the broadest sense of the term, with a view to assisting the examination and the 
Examining Body - should such assistance be required. 

I trust the above clarifies my client’s position. 

Yours sincerely 

Brian Greenwood 
Partner 
Clyde & Co LLP 




